Mike Sladewski To
<mrsladew@up.net>

08/20/03 10:02 AM

Subject Fw: KBIC PM 2.5 desigantion

The original message was received at Wed, 20 Aug 2003 10:11:41 -0400 (EDT)
from dsi233-116.dsl.up.net [208.33.233.116]

————— The following addresses had permanent fatal errors -----
<Blondin.Fave(epamail.gov>
(reason: 550 Host unknown)

————— Transcript of sesston follows -----
550 5.1.2 <Blondin.Faye@epamail.gov>... Host unknown (Name server: epamail.gov: host not
found)
----- Original Message -----
From: Mike Sladewski
To: Blondin.Faye(wepamail.gov
Ce: Manville.Jennifer@epamail.epa.gov ; Mdonofri@up.net
Sent: Wednesday, August 20, 2003 10:19 AM
Subject: KBIC PM 2.5 desigantion

Based upon all available testing data, the Keweenaw Bay Indian Community recommends that all lands
under our jurisdiction be designated as an attainment region for fine particulate matter. Please respond
with any questions or concerns.

Thank You,

Mike Sladewski PH: (906) 524-5757 x 14
KBIC Environmental Specialist Fax: (906) 524-5748



